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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Lauren Torres

Friday,  May 7,  202110:12 AM

Tarisa  Calato

FW: Confirmation: Your May 8 ticket forward t

sent

Red Category

FYI -I am updating the calendar entry and 802 to reflect the name change.

Lauren

From: Luiz Torres <LTorres2@anaheim.net>
Sent: Friday, May 07, 202110:08 AM
To: Lauren Torres <LTorres@anaheim.net>
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Your May 8 ticket forward to as been sent

Of course. I am in communication with her. She mentioned that her name Serina Porras is no longer her name
that reflects any of her ID's. It's now Serina Serrano. CM Valencia was unaware of the name change and we
hope that is doesn't affect this process.

Luiz Torres
Council  Assistant  11

City of Anaheim   I  Council  Member Avelino Valencia  Ill
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From: Lauren Torres <LTorres@anaheim.net>
Sent: Friday, May 7, 20219:59:19 AM
To: Luiz Torres <LTorres2@anaheim.net>
Subject: RE: Confirmation: Your May 8 ticket forward to

Thank you  Luiz!

I appreciate that you are always so on top of it ©

From: Luiz Torres <LTorres2@anaheim.net>
Sent: Friday, May 07, 20219:57 AM
To: Lauren Torres <LTorres@anaheim.net>
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Your May 8 ticket forward to

s been sent

s been sent


